



BINEGAR PARISH COUNCIL

Parish Councillors are summoned to attend the meeting to be held on
17 July 2018 in Binegar Memorial Hall at 7 30 pm

AGENDA

Public Forum To hear any matters that members of the public wish to raise		
1.	Apologies for absence	
2.	Chair's Announcements	RH
3.	Declarations of interests To receive any disclosures of interests from Councillors concerning items on the agenda	All
4.	Minutes To resolve that the Minutes of the 5 June 2018 meeting be signed as a correct record	All
5.	Matters arising from the Minutes <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Planning application 2016/2573/FUL – Alfie's Retreat BA3 4UA 2. Proposed permissive footpath between Binegar Bottom and footpath SM3/16 3. Five-year inspection of cemetery and graveyard 4. Annual weed control programme 5. Matters arising from the Annual Meeting – cemetery water supply 	RH PB RH PB
6.	Local government reports	
7.	Planning applications and issues	
8.	Financial matters <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. To note the financial position to date 2. To note receipts since last the report £200.00 – ARN Connock & Son – for the Collins family £5872.41 – HMRC VAT refund 3. To note standing order payments since the last report £xxx.xx – Parish Clerk – June salary £656.22 – Primrose Garden Maintenance – grass cutting payment 2 £656.22 – Primrose Garden Maintenance – grass cutting payment 3 £35.00 – Community Council Somerset – subscription paid in April 4. To approve cheque payments £50.00 – SALC - GDPR Protection training 	DA
9.	2017-18 Annual Governance and Accountability Return (AGAR) To receive and consider the external auditor's report	
10.	Playground <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. To receive and consider the monthly report 2. To receive and consider the RoSPA report 	JA

11.	<p>Projects</p> <p>1. A37 road improvements for Gurney Slade</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Village name plates ▪ Pedestrian safety and the collapsed field boundary on A37 ▪ Traffic speed and volume information <p>2. Binegar Bottom</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Flood prevention works on southside ▪ Information board ▪ Binegar Bottom northside <p>3. Drainage ditch by Gurney Slade Stores</p> <p>4. Daffodils on verges (village entrances and elsewhere)</p> <p>5. Holy Trinity Churchyard (prune yew trees, fell conifer, replace pier cap)</p> <p>6. Historic village sites/interpretative panels</p> <p>7. Dementia-friendly community events</p> <p>8. New website</p> <p>9. Projects without parish funds</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Playground fence to road (estimated at £7,500-£10,000) ▪ A37 road improvements (estimate £4,000) 	RH JS JS RH CL RH
12.	<p>The Great British Clean up To consider a date and publicity arrangements for Autumn 2018 and Spring 2019</p>	PR
13.	<p>Somerset consultation: <i>Improving lives strategy</i> To consider how to respond to this consultation (closes 17 August 2018)</p>	All
14.	<p>Archived records To receive a report from the Clerk</p>	DA
15.	<p>Nomination for awards To consider 2018 nomination</p>	All
16.	<p>Events attended To receive reports of events attended by Councillors</p>	All
17.	<p>Highways and rights of way To receive reports from members on any issues reported to Highways or Mendip</p>	All
18.	<p>Dates for the next and future meetings To note the next meeting will be held on 4 September in the Memorial Hall. 2018-19: 2 October, 6 November, 4 December, 5 February, 5 March</p>	

Forward agenda: items for future meetings

Tba	Dementia friendly community	
-----	-----------------------------	--